Natalee Campbell

Conyers, GA 30094 nataleescampbell@gmail.com +1 203 570 7751

Summary Compassionate, caring, and efficient Registered Nurse with recent experience at a Magnet designated teaching hospital and level 1 trauma center. Successful at providing fast and accurate assessments and working calmly under pressure. Collaborates well with doctors, and healthcare team, to maintain top-notch healthcare practices and patient satisfaction.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Travel Nurse

Renown Medical Regional Medical Center - Reno, NV June 2022 to September 2022

Cardiac PCU/ Telemetry Unit

Travel Nurse

Northeast Georgia Health System - Gainesville, GA January 2022 to May 2022

Cardiac Step down Unit

Travel Nurse

Midland Memorial Hospital - Midland, TX September 2021 to December 2021

PCU/Telemetry Unit

Travel Nurse

Hendricks Health System - Abilene, TX April 2021 to July 2021

Med Surg Unit/PCU

Travel Nurse

Community Hospital of Huntington Park - Los Angeles, CA February 2021 to March 2021

Med Surg/Tele COVID-19 Unit

- Provided inpatient nursing care for up to five intensive care patients receiving treatment on a fast-paced COVID-19 unit
- Utilized spilt-second decision making while prioritizing patient safety at all times
- Coordinated care with physicians and other clinical staff to prepare for treatment, carry out interventions, and enhance continuum of care
- · Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects
- Adapted to new facility pandemic protocols and procedures

RN Staff Nurse

Christiana Care Health System - Newark, DE February 2021 to March 2021

Med Surg/Tele COVID-19 Unit

- Provided inpatient nursing care for up to five intensive care patients receiving treatment on a fast-paced COVID-19 unit
- Utilized spilt-second decision making while prioritizing patient safety at all times
- Coordinated care with physicians and other clinical staff to prepare for treatment, carry out interventions, and enhance continuum of care
- Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects
- Adapted to new facility pandemic protocols and procedures

RN Staff Nurse

Christiana Care Health System - Newark, DE March 2020 to September 2020

Medical Step Down Unit

- Administered scheduled medications and therapies intravenously, rectally, orally, subcutaneously and intramuscularly while overseeing pain management plans
- Delivered quality care and comfort to patients with heart failure, pulmonary hypertension, pulmonary embolisms and end-stage renal disease
- Conducted patient assessments and communicated important patient health information used to create focused treatment plans and manage ongoing care
- Assessed patients in active drug and alcohol withdrawal and provided interventions to manage physical and psychological withdrawal symptoms
- Assessed patient health needs by reviewing and tracking EKG readings to address telemetry readings and quickly inform teammates on stability or acuity changes
- Coordinated with clinical staff to keep patients updated and informed on care issues, including discharge delays, equipment inaccessibility and procedure postponements
- Monitored and managed various treatment and care interventions, including pressure injury prevention, ostomy care, and catheter insertion
- Utilized current best nursing practices to document accurately and efficiently, while maintaining strict adherence to HIPAA

Education

Associate of Science in Nursing

Delaware Technical And Community College - Newark, DE

Bachelor of Science in Political Science

Temple University - Philadelphia, PA

Bachelor's degree in Nursing

Immaculata University - Immaculata, PA

Skills

Critical Care Experience

- Pain Management
- Cerner
- Hospital Experience
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Epic
- Patient Care
- Vital Signs
- Medical Records
- HIPAA
- Research
- Patient monitoring
- Bilingual

Languages

- Spanish Fluent
- Japanese Intermediate
- English Expert

Certifications and Licenses

NIHSS Certification

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

Compact State Nurse License

RN License

CPR Certification